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~Murphy, Erin L.

From: ' corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 8:18 AM

To: 'Frank James'

Cc: CorpAddressChange .
Subject: RE: Updated Corp Info ;

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of gexrvice you received from
our staff. The Flcrida Department cf State wvalues your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assesgsing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
"email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Frank James [mailto:Frank@ineedadish.com]

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 5:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Updated Corp Info

I Need A Digh, Inc.

Document Number P09000013184

This email is to inform you of our fed tax ID #: 26-4244607
Please add this number to the company profile.

Thank You

Frank James
754-368-3474



